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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Sheplak, Scott

Subject: Delivered: 0690046-014-AC/PSD-FL-113I, Covanta Lake Il, Inc., Lake County Resource Recovery Facility, Final
Permit

Date: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 3:40:42 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us"Sheplak, Scott
Subject: 0690046-014-AC/PSD-FL-113l, Covanta Lake II, Inc., Lake County Resource Recovery Facility, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Eriday. Barbara; Scearce. Lynn; Lubozynski, Tom; caroline.shine@dep.state.fl.us; Arif. Syed

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

HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

HYPERLINK "mailto:Tom.Lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us"Lubozynski, Tom

HYPERLINK "mailto:caroline.shine@dep.state.fl.us"caroline.shine@dep.state.fl.us

HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed

Subject: 0690046-014-AC/PSD-FL-113l, Covanta Lake II, Inc., Lake County Resource Recovery Facility, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Tom.Lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:caroline.shine@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us




From: Lubozynski, Tom

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0690046-014-AC/PSD-FL-113I, Covanta Lake I, Inc., Lake County Resource Recovery Facility, Final
Permit

Date: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 5:16:23 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, March 05, 2013 5:16:22 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TOM.LUBOZYNSKI

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Main.Gary

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0690046-014-AC/PSD-FL-113I, Covanta Lake I, Inc., Lake County Resource Recovery Facility, Final
Permit

Date: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 3:54:28 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, March 05, 2013 3:54:10 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:GMain@CovantaEnergy.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Arif, Syed

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0690046-014-AC/PSD-FL-113I, Covanta Lake I, Inc., Lake County Resource Recovery Facility, Final
Permit

Date: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 3:50:48 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, March 05, 2013 3:50:46 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SYED.ARIF

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0690046-014-AC/PSD-FL-113I, Covanta Lake I, Inc., Lake County Resource Recovery Facility, Final
Permit

Date: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 3:41:28 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, March 05, 2013 3:41:43 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Eriday. Barbara

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0690046-014-AC/PSD-FL-113I, Covanta Lake I, Inc., Lake County Resource Recovery Facility, Final
Permit

Date: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 7:05:12 AM

Your message was read on Wednesday, March 06, 2013 7:05:11 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: amain@covantaenergy.com; jgorrie@covantaenergy.com; vta@covantaenergy.com

Subject: Relayed: 0690046-014-AC/PSD-FL-113I, Covanta Lake I, Inc., Lake County Resource Recovery Facility, Final
Permit

Date: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 3:40:43 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:gmain@covantaenergy.com"gmain@covantaenergy.com

HYPERLINK "mailto:jgorrie@covantaenergy.com"jgorrie@covantaenergy.com

HYPERLINK "mailto:vta@covantaenergy.com"vta@covantaenergy.com

Subject: 0690046-014-AC/PSD-FL-113l, Covanta Lake II, Inc., Lake County Resource Recovery Facility, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:gmain@covantaenergy.com

mailto:jgorrie@covantaenergy.com

mailto:vta@covantaenergy.com



